

Personal Profile

Sarah Holt has over 12 years of experience of international environmental consulting experience, and over 20 years of experience as a project manager both in Europe and Australasia. She has an extensive background in business and finance and successfully delivering large multi-faceted jobs on time and on budget. Sarah is responsible for managing the production of major projects awarded to Biotropica Australia.

Sarah has an excellent understanding of ecological impact assessment and environmental legislation and is responsible for company compliance in these sectors. She also has extensive on ground experience of Environmental Auditing during construction projects, holds an erosion and sediment control site supervisor qualification and has excellent all-round knowledge of environmental issues on work sites.

Education / Qualifications

| | |
|---|-------------|
| Bachelor of Science with Honours, Zoology | 1995 - 1998 |
| Advanced Diploma in Management Accounting | 1999 – 2002 |
| Master of Science, Environment Conservation | 2005 - 2006 |

Relevant Memberships & Certifications

Member – Environment Institute of Australia and New Zealand
Soil Erosion and Sediment Controller – Site Supervisor
Senior First Aid and CPR Certificate
Construction Blue Card

Employment

| | |
|---|----------------|
| Manager & Senior Environmental Scientist Biotropica Australia, Tarzali, Atherton Tablelands, Queensland, Australia | 2011 - current |
| Senior Environmental Scientist RPS Pty Ltd Cairns, Queensland | 2008 - 2011 |
| Ecologist Mouchel Plc London, England | 2006 - 2008 |

Management Accountant

2006 – 2008

Various Companies

London, England

Key Projects

- **Client:** Diatrema Resources (2019)

Project: Galalar Silica Mine, Cape Bedford. Project management of EIS studies and IAR.

- **Client:** MGT Mining Pty Ltd (2013-2018)

Project: Mount Veteran Mine Site: Site Specific Environmental Authority Application, Environmental Management and advice

- **Client:** NQ Dry Tropics (2017)

Project: Upper Burdekin Rangelands Biocondition Assessments

- **Client:** Urbansync (2017)

Project: Biocondition assessment for offsets

- **Client:** Department of Transport and Main Roads (2016- current)

Project: Cairns Bruce Highway Upgrade – Edmonton to Gordonvale and Kate Street to Aumuller Street. Ecological assessment, Protected Plant Permit application.

- **Client:** Flanagan Consulting (2016)

Project: Cairns Shipping Development: Terrestrial Ecology EIS Project Manager

- **Client:** Department of Transport and Main Roads (2016)

Project: PDR Upgrade: Cajanus mareebensis modelling, impact assessment and translocation

- **Client:** Environment North Pty Ltd (2013-2014)
Project: Aquis at the Great Barrier Reef: Terrestrial Ecology EIS Project Manager

- **Client:** Powerlink Queensland (2008-2010)
Project: Ingham – Tully Transmission Line Upgrade: EIS Project Manager

- **Client:** Coffey Environments Australia Pty Ltd (2014)
Project: P'nyang Project: Data review and impact assessment, Papua New Guinea

- **Client:** BBUGL / Powerlink Queensland (2014)
Project: On-site Environmental Officer – Construction of Ingham – Tully Transmission line upgrade.

- **Client:** Rio Tinto (Weipa) (2010-2012)
Project: Rehabilitation Monitoring of Bauxite Mine, Weipa

- **Client:** Powerlink Queensland (2012-2013)
Project: Ingham – Tully Transmission Line Upgrade: Environmental Manager